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Anvsas, Crapy M6:
February 1l7th, 1942

University of Kansas

Purchasing Department
Lawrence, Kanssas

Gentlemen:

Attached is a bid covering the cost of repairing
one basketball which you sent in a day or two ago.' We will
hold the ball and an order on it until you let us know
whether or not you want the work done.

Also in the mail today we received an additional
ball which is a composition cover ball, but we do not have
any instructions regarding it. Wonder if you want us to
furnish & quotation on this also or should we go ahead and

fix the bladder as apparently that is all that is needed.

Very truly yours,

WE & CAMPBELL ATHLETIC GOODS

m Addison
Order Supervisor
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/509 -1/-13 BALTIMORE AVE.,

Aqvsas, Crapy M,
March 11, 1942

Dre Forrest C. Allen |

Director of Phys. Educ. & Recreation
Varsity Baskstball and Baseball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

We shall be glad to make the exchenge in
archery targets for you and will ship out the two
tournament tergets just as soon as you let us know
whether these are to be billed through a state
order or through Ober's.,

If you will return the two practice
targets, we will give you full credit on your old
order for them and charge the regular price on
the tournament targets which you want.

Yours very truly,

L & CAMPBELL ATHLETIC GOODS

Jim “Addison
Order Supervisor

JA:HS ,
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FRANK E. DUBACH, GENERAL AUDITOR
KEITH W. DANCY, GenL CREDIT MANAGER
MARION H MILLER PusLiciTY DIRECTOR

/IS509 -//-/13 BALT/IMORE AVE,,

Aawvsas, Crapy Mo,

April 8, 1942

University of Kansas
Athletic Department
Lawrence, Kansas

Gentlemen:

One of the 48" archery targets on the order #3345 was
shipped today by truck. We are temporarily out of the
other targets wanted but will have an additional supply of
these 48" targets in about one week so will hold your order

and complete delivery on the other targets needed as soon as
this stock comes in,

We hope this delay will not cause you a great deal of
inconvenience,

Very truly yours

i b
% M

& CAMPBELL

/i ADDISON

JA:lw Order Supervisor
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Aawvsas, Crapy M6,
April 20, 1942

Mr. E. L. Falkenstien
University of Kansas :
Lawrence, Kanses

Dear My, Falkenstien:

The merchandise order on purchase order #3451 for the
physical education department was shipped Saturday by Parcel
Post with the exception of one #T60 women's official Gill

jave lin.

We are completely out these and will have to secure
this special from the factory so it will be several days be -
fore this part of the order can be completed.

Very truly yours

JIM ADDISON
JA:lw Order Supervisor
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DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO.

KANSAS CITY, MO,

1509-11-13 BALTIMORE AVE.

TO DATE 6=23-&2

Dr. F. Co Allen'
Director of Physiocal Education, SHIPPED BY o

University of Kansas YOUR ORDER
Lawrence, Kansas
OUR ORDER 5991 2

FORM NO. 122
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——

KEEP THIS INVOICE -- IT IS AN ITEMIZED ACCOUNT OF YOUR PURCHASES. COMPARE WITH SHIPMENT AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IMMEDIATELY.
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1 530J Tournament raocket = Nylon 625
6 ly |A150V Tennis balls . 40 2|40

1 L379 Recket press - 45
910

Tax 13
9| 28
Pbstage 24
9| 52

Ordered by mail |
hb |




DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO.
1508-11-13 BALTIMORE AVE. KANSAS CITY, MO,

TODr. F. Co Allen, Director Physiocal Eduocation, s i
SHIPPED BY P P

University of Kansas, YOUR ORDER
Lawrence, Kansas OUR ORDER 59997

FORM NO. 122

N — — S
-

KEEP THIS INVOICE .- IT IS AN ITEMIZED ACCOUNT OF YOUR PURCHASES. COMPARE WITH SHIPMENT AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IMMEDIATELY.
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2 16800 Wilson "Phoenix" light weight tennis rackets ZI 25 | 4|50
Tax 0%
45
PP & 1Ihse. 17
476

Ordered by mail l
hb

he Tax charged'on this invoice is the i
Kansas Starae Sales Tax. | L
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/1509 -~//-/123 BALT/IMORE AVE.,

June 23, 1942

Dr. F. C. Allen

Physical Education Department
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

OQur re-string department advises us that the two
rackets sent in to us to be re-strung are not worth the ex-
penditure of $1.60 each. These rackets are quite old and the
frames are in such a weakened condition that it would be impossible

to pull the strings tight without completely breaking through
the wood.

Please advise us if you would like to have us ship you two
new low priced rackets to replace these. We are holding the
two rackets, your property, until we hear from you., Our sug-
gestion would be that you instruct us to destroy them rather than
go to the expense of having them mailed back to you as they are
absolutely useless.

With kindest personal regards
Yours for Vic'bory,
LOWE ¢ / [PBELL ’a
// .’ /| : A )&

Chas. A. Burke, Jr.
Mgr. City Department

CAB: VL
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/1509 -1/-13 BALTIMORE AVE.,

Anwsasy Crapy Mo,

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Doctor:

Thanks a lot for the order for the tennis goods - shipment
will go forward to you promptly.

Regarding the Bocei Turf Bowling Sets, I have just learned
from Karl Royer that we received information Saturday that our
source of supply would not be able to take care of our order for
a month or longer, and it seems advisable, therefore, that you
place your order direct with Alex Taylor of New York.

We do not have an Alex Taylor Catalog here, but we cannot
understand why there would be any price differential, unless it
would be a slight one, due to the difference in transportation
costs between the East and the West. There are a number of items
which carry a certain price East of the Mississippi, and a little
higher rate West of there. We assume that there is no difference
in the quality of the sets, and we simply followed the regular
price schedule given us by the manufacturer.

1l am very sorry that we cannot make an immediate delivery, but

this is only one of a thousand items which we are having extreme
difficulty in obtaining in these uncertain times.

Yours .for

ory,

Les R. Freeburg
LOWE & CAMPBELL

LRF/rw
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lir, Les Fresburg,

Lowe & Campbell Athletic Goods Co.,
1509 Baltimore Avenue, '

Kansas City, Mo,

Direotor of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.
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1942

University of Kansas
% Business Manager
Lawrence, Kanssas

Gentlemen:

We are unable to make immediate delivery on
either of these items. The supply of N288 Turf Bowling sets
has not reached us yet, but we have had promise of shipment
very soon from the factory and expect to have them the latter
part of this week or the first of next, sc will deliver these

two items just as soon as our stock arrives, and we hope the
delay will not cause you any inconvenience.

OQur Pittsburgh store has a large stock of the FB20
Rubber Basketballs on hand there, so we are requesting them
to forward enough to take care of your order. We are com-
pletely out here at the present time. We should be able to

deliver these along with the Bowling sets the first of next
week.

Yours for Victory,

OWE & CAMPBELL

7.

Addison
Order Supervisor

JA: VL
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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Fosm 192 Any Inquiry Refer to Quotatioh No..ooooooo. &
ﬁ. H. JOHNSON, Business MANAGER REQUEST F OR QUOTATION Purchase Request No.................
D. A. N. CHASE, Asst. Business MANAGER

STATE BUSINESS MANAGER Date...June..24,..1942. ...
TOPEKA, KANSAS
Please quote your lowest prices, on the following material delivered F. O. B. ... ...
...................................... Dept...of Physical Bducation,. University. of Kansas,. lewrence,. Kansas..
Discount periods begin on date of acceptance of material by the State.

1
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3. To receive consideration, the original of this “Request for Quotation” with your bid filled in, must be signed

and returned by the above specified closing date.

4. All prices and conditions must be shown, additions for packing and other items not shown on this bid will not
be allowed.

5. Bids are invited on specified grade or substitute brands or qualities, or both, provided substitutes are clearly
listed as such. Attach to the reverse side of this sheet complete specifications for any substitutions offered.
If substitute is not mentioned, bidder will be required to furnish according to specifications.

6. Do not quote on material you are unable to supply.

7. The right is reserved to accept or reject quotations on each item separately, or as a whole.

8. All bids aggregating a sum in excess of $500.00 must be accompanied with a certified check for 5% of the
amount, otherwise, the bid will not be considered.
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after receipt of order. 8
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- ¥r, Jim Addison,
Order Supervisor,

Lowe & Campbell Athletic Goodc Coa,
xm C1W. mt 4

Dear Jim:

I notice in your fall ontalog that the largest
llodiuimnanyoulilthmlylzimmindiw

I realize it would be impossible to make up any
at this time on account of the shortage on leather, but 1 am
wondering if you can't cast sbout and get some of the larger
balls from some other sources from stock on hand. ¥We have
several of the larger ones that are nearly worn out, but since
we have both Ammy and Newy training schools located here we
feel that the larger ball will fit into the service training
better than the small one.

Director of Physical Education,
FCA:AH | ' Varsity Basketball Coach.









